SABINO HIGH SCHOOL PTSA

A GLOBAL AND INTERNATIONAL STUDIES SCHOOL



General meeeting minutes December 4, 2020

7:33am Meeting called to order time 8:27am Meeting Adjourned time

MEETING CALLED BY:	Emily Dee, President
TYPE OF MEETING:	Virtual Zoom Meeting
MINUTE TAKER AND TIMEKEEPER:	Ivonne Perez, Secretary
ATTENDEES:	Mr. Doty (Principal), Lisa Slagle (Vice President), Denise Cherry (Treasurer), Renee Ibarra (Counselor), Dawn Graffam, Tina Rustand (Hospitality Chair), Sandra Lueders, Marie Kalberer.

AGENDA TOPICS

INTRODUCTIONS ALL

Marie Kalberer is with us; she has agreed to fulfil treasurer's position for the remaining of the school year 2020-2021, thank you!

ANNOUNCEMENTS EMILY DEE

	Currently, Site Council is looking for someone to be the Community Representative. If you or someone you know might be interested in serving on the SITE Council, please contact Ms. Julie Thompson	
	at julie.thompson@tusd1.org. Ideally, this is someone who lives within the Sabino High boundary. It	
	does NOT have to be a parent of a Sabino student. The remaining dates for Council meetings for this	
	school year are on the following Tuesdays at 7:30am via Zoom:	
DISCUSSION	January 26	
	March 2	
	April 6	

April 6May 11

These meetings fall under the Open Meetings Law. If you are interested in attending at any time, please contact Ms. Thompson so she can send you the link.

CORRESPONDENCE EMILY DEE

DISCUSSION	Only a bank statement was received.
------------	-------------------------------------

MINUTES EMILY DEE

	Meeting minutes for the month of November were reviewed and approved.	
DISCUSSIO	Motion to approve by Denise C. Seconded by Renee I. All in favor.	

TREASURE'S REPORTS DENISE CHERRY

-	-	- I	10	0.1	-	B. E
			IS			

Treasurer's report for the month of November was reviewed.

Motion to approve November treasure report: Lisa S. Seconded by Tina R.

All in favor.

ADMINISTRATION REPRESENTATIVE

MR. DOTY

- Counseling Dept. is offering social, emotional support to our students in need. Information about these services will be uploaded to the school website and a flyer is being prepared to go out to all families.
- Thanksgiving pre-paid dinners (gift cards) were donated; Mr. Doty dropped off in person.
- Currently, we have a total of 63% of students who register through open enrollment.
- We have a total enrollment of 930 students; our numbers dropped as they did all across TUSD. Our greatest loss was from our Senior class.
- Faculty members are working at school every day.
- Good news, heard about teachers to be included in the 1st round of people to get vaccinated along with first responders.
- Sabino is keeping a close eye on those students who are struggling; reached out to 90 students to offer a space at school to attend. We presently have 9 students who come to school every day and learn from learning space. Cautious about enforcing safety precaution guidelines. We have been fortunate to not have to this date any positive COVID-19 cases.
- Mr. Kukla (our Math Dept. Chair) is retiring at the end of this semester. He is recommending a substitute who can replace him. He will be able to co-teach with the substitute a few days a week until the end of this semester.
- Athletics: football & volleyball was doing well. Band is still rehearsing. Next week, the
 district will review if sports will continue, including fine arts. We had a great outcome with
 State competitions, our golf, swimming and cross country did a phenomenal job. We had
 students beat their own season records!
- Planning for our senior graduation. Also, working with our yearbook club and publishing company to assist with the progress and finalization of the yearbook for this school year.

TEACHER / STAFF REPRESENTATIVE

RENEE IBARRA

DISCUSSION

DISCUSSION

 Our Counseling Dept is working on redesigning our school counseling page to make it more user-friendly. Our twitter account is active and different information continues to be added such as scholarship information and any counseling updates.
 We had our drawings for those students who met our FEFSA application deadlines. Mr.

Doty personally delivered the winner's gift cards.

Early registration process is being discussed to ensure smooth process.

OLD BUSINESS AND COMMITTEE REPORTS

Membership – no changes for this month.

Spirit Wear- no updates.

DISCUSSION

Stickers- our staff will receive a sticker this month.

Fundraising- haven't heard from Costa Vida fundraiser.

Teacher and staff appreciation- need recommendations for when we come back.

Grant Requests- none received.

NEW BUSINESS

Zoom meetings for our PTSA monthly meetings will continue to be set up by both Mr. Doty and Renee I.

E-Cards can be emailed to our teachers expressing appreciation. Emily and Lisa will research and set up for this month to go out.

DISCUSSION

Heads up- our school will need a new PTSA board for next two years since our present board is on a 2-year term. We will need a nominating committee of 1-2 Board Members and 1-2 General Members.

Need to plan graduation for our seniors. Let's begin thinking about what we can do for them considering our present situation and what might change.

Happy holidays to everyone!

ADJOURN EMILY DEE

DISCUSSION

Our next PTSA general meeting has been scheduled for Friday, January 8, 2020 at 7:30am via zoom.

President Signature

Secretary Signature